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VERATEX , INC. (e vk (n F M.E M O
P.0O0. Box 682
New York, NY 10108-0682 Date: A2 /2015 No: 30970
Phone: 1~212-683-9300 Terms: NET CREDIT
Fax: 1-212-683-9300
Salesman:CS
To: THE HARODITE FINISHING CO.INC.
66 SOUTH ST.
TAUNTON, MA 02780
Quantity Description Price Amount
50 .000 CREDIT AGAINST INVOICE 30931 FOR Loty -61 .00
GOODS DAMAGED.
STYLE V10836 WHITE 60"
Total Amount: Sl e Al ey
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Wei Chang

From: Amanda Timms [AmandaT@harodite.com]
Sent:  Thursday, April 16, 2015 4:48 PM

To: 'Wei Chang'

Subject: 7122 WHT

Good afternoon Wei,

We just got through rerolling the goods that came in on my PO 015251-00. We lost 50 yds due to spots
and stains and tears. We will need a credit. Let me know how we need to proceed. Thanks and have a great day.

- f\inianda Tinzr@gj

Inventory Control
Harodite Industries
Phone — 864-834-9066
Fax — 864-834-9089

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com i 7
Version: 2013.0.3495 / Virus Database: 4311/9566 9 Release DafeP8447/15015 HrEEEEIEXSTO2. 22



